

From: [Katie Nancy](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#); [Clayton B. McCullough, Esquire](#); jgr@epling-law.com; [Angela Gross](#)
Subject: Case No.: 2020-000370; J. Daniel Mahoney v. The Muhler Company, Inc. and Henry M. Hay, III / Appeal No. 20-000925
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:26:26 PM
Attachments: [image844969.png](#)
[20200901 Consent Motion to Consolidate Appeals.pdf](#)
[20200901 Ltr to Supreme Court enc check for filing Fee.pdf](#)

Good Afternoon-

Attached for filing in the above-referenced matter, please find a Consent Motion to Consolidate Appeals. Also attached, please find correspondence being mailed to your office enclosing our firm's check in the amount of \$50.00 to cover the associated filing fee. I have copied the Court of Appeals on this email so they are aware of this filing. Counsel for the Petitioners is also copied on this email.

Thanks in advance for your assistance and please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or need anything further.

Best Regards,

Katie



Katie Nancy
Paralegal, McCullough Khan, LLC

O: (843) 937-0400 | D: (843) 203-1010 | F: (843) 937-0706

E: katie@mklawsc.com | W: www.mklawsc.com

A: 359 King Street, Suite 200, Charleston, SC 29401



THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY CONTACT ME. THANK YOU.